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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY .

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 6/26/2013 6:03:42 AM PDT

RE 506774666, 506852719, 506853984, 506444215, 506914459
COVER MESSAGE

—~0Original Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 7:56 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi 1 of 2

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an’
HP Digital Sending device.

This emall and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide set-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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COVERLETTER

Department of State

Division of Corpomtions

P. 0. Box 6327
LR Tallahassee, FL 32314 -

Give a Buck for Equine Therapy Inc.

{(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME -

SUBJECT:

Enclosed is an original and one(}) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for

0 $70.00 T s78.75 257875 38750
Filing Fee Filing Fée & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Cenificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED
FR OM Janet Leisinger, Legalzoom.com, Ing.

Name (Printed or.typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
-Address

Glendale, CA 91210
~ TR ... €y, Smc&pr

323.562.8600 x 7625
-Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Please pru\’.ide__l'he urigin_gl and one copy.of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000144130.3.
In compliance with Chapter 617, F.S., (Not for Profit)
ARTICLE 1 NAME
The name of the corporation shallbe: Give a Buck for Equine Therapy Inc..
CLE U IPAL OFFICE
Malling address, if different is;

‘Principal street address
10801 SW 88th Street
Miami, Flonda 33176

ARTICLEIII _ PURPOSE . . ) . . .

£

-, .

Please see sttached

ARTICLEIV _MANNER OF ELECTION  The mannerin which the directors ars elected and appointed:
The.method by which the directors of the corporation-are slectad or-appointed will be stated in"the-bylaws,

ARTICLE ¥ m%'gwggn;s AND/OR DIRECTORS
Name and Titte: Sissy DeMaria, President . Name and Tile; Mary Young, Secretary
Address; 0801 SW 88th Stroel

Address: 10801 SW 88ih Street
Miam|, Florida 33176 Miami, Florida 33176

Name and Title: Dana DeMaria, Yreasurer Name and Title: Maria_Fioravante, Director
Address: 1 0B01 SW 88th Street

Address: 13801 SV 88th Sieast
Miami, Figrida 33176

Miami, Florlda 33176
Name and Tite: Heathar McCall, Direcior

" Address: 10801 SW.88th Street
Miami, Florida 33176

Name:and Title; Laurie Rodriguez, Director
Address: 10801 SW B8ih Street

Miami Florida 33176
Ircn w
ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT P
The name and Florida street addvess (P.O. Box NOT accepiable) of the mgistered agent is: :f P %
Name: United States Corporation Agents. ing. B3re
Address: i ‘ i 773 S

Tampg, FL 33612 A

. > I
oh X
ARTICLE VIT __INCORPORATOR. %"’;’ 3
g 3

The apme and address of the Incorporator is;
Zpme pnd address N

Name: OM,Co)
CAddress: AD3 N. Brand Bivd,, 11th Floor
. ‘Glendale, CA 91203

Having been named ay registered. agenf W eccept service.of process for the above stated corporation wl the place desiynated In - this.
certificate, T-am fammiliar with and accept ¢hy eppointment as registered agent and agree 8o act in this capacity
&/ 85/ 7013

Date

Required Signaturg: of Registered Agent
) " dncoh Varghigy', United Stales Corpyration Agents, inc )
1 submit this document and qfftrm.that the fucts Stated herein are true. L am mvare that-any fulse information submitted in a document

lo the Department of State constitures o third degree felony as provided fov in £ 817,155, F.5.
< (/P53
’ Date

/ T"Reduired Signatute of Incorporior
- daned Leisingsr, LoqalZoom.com, g, ASsist, Secretary

. HA3000144130 3
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Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
Give a Buck for Equine Therapy Inc..

Said organization is organized éxclusively for charitable, teligious, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposcs, the making of distributions to. organizations
that quality as exempt organizanons underthe section 501:(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corrcspondmg section of any future federal tax code. The business activity.for said
organization is as follows: Provide therapeutic riding. for children:and adults with physical,
developmental or emotional disabilities or those that are-¢conomically. disadvantaged.

 No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be.
distributable to, its members, trustecs, officers, or other private persons, except.that the
corporation shail be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No ‘substantial part.of the activities of this corporation shall be-the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attemptmg to-influence’legislation, and this corporation shall not.
participate.in, or intervene in {mcludmg the pubhshmg or distribution of statements), any-
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition 1o any candidate for public office. =
Notwithstanding any othet provision of this document, the carporation shall not carry on anym
other activitics not pemutted to be carried on. (a) by.a corporation exempt from federal  =2i
income tax under séction 501(c) (3).of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding ;;::*
section of any future federal tax code, or (b} by-a corporation, contributionsto which are HERY
deductible under section T70(c} (2) of the Internal Revenue-Code, or the corresponding.
section of any future federal tax code.

[HO'!j EEN
VIS 40 A 3 10 S
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Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be.distributed for dd

Of more exempt purposes’ ‘within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3)-of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax-code, or shall be-distributed to the
federal government, or 10 a state or local government, for-a public. purpose. Any such assets
not so-disposed of shall be disposed: by-a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county.in
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes:

or 1o such organization.or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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